AGENDA
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, November 8, 2017
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

. REGULAR SESSION: 6:00 PM

A. Roll Call

B. Pledge of Allegiance

. PUBLIC COMMENT:

Any member of the public may address and ask questions of the Board relating to any matter within the
Board'’s jurisdiction, provided the matter is not on the Board’s agenda. Presentations are limited to
three (3) minutes or less with additional time at the discretion of the Chair. Your comments should be
directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual Board members. The Brown Act restricts
the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda.

A. Sheriff’'s Report — Report for September

B. Public comment on Sheriff’'s Report.

. PRESENTATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM BOARD:

. STAFF REPORTS

A. General Manager’s Report — Summary of October Activities.
B. Superintendent’s Report - Summary of October Activities.

C. District Financial Summary — Update on Monthly Financial Status for close of business
September 30, 2017.

D. District Counsel’'s Report — Summary of September activities.

. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

A. Consideration of approval of last month’s minutes — October 11, 2017.
B. Consideration of approval of Disbursements Journal — November 8, 2017.

C. Consideration of approval of Special Meeting minutes — October 11, 2017.

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 1 of 2



6.

[§

8.

9.

PUBLIC HEARING

A. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution NO. 17-393 requesting weed abatement authority of
vacant unimproved parcels from LAFCO.

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

A. Consideration of approval of Board Resolution Honoring Alan Fields for His Service on the
Board — NO. 17-392.

B. Consideration of Approval of Board Resolution 17-394 designating the applicant’'s agent for
Disaster Assistance for Non-State Agencies.

C. Consideration of approval of Board Resolution 17-395 authorization signatures for banking
services on behalf of the District.

D. Consideration of approval of Board Resolution 17-396 authorization for Office Manager,
Cortney Murguia, to have Web Site Access (read only) to the District Bank Accounts.

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS - Oral Reports from Committee Members.

BOARD REPORTS - Oral Reports from Board Members on current issues.

10.BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS — Requests from

11

Board members to Staff to receive feedback, prepare information, and/or place an item on a future
agenda(s).

.ADJOURNMENT

Al staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to a
majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on the
agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the District office, 111 Pico
Avenue, San Simeon. If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative
formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. To make a
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, contact the District Administrator at 805-
927-4778 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to the meeting date. This agenda was
prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 2 of 2



4A. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
Charles Grace
Update for October 2017



4A. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
November 8, 2017

. Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of October.

During the month of October, staff sent out regular customer billing and the quarterly
newsletter. In addition to preparation of the regular board meeting agenda, staff
prepared agendas for a Water Committee meeting, a special meeting workshop, and a
special meeting. Staff also completed the following items:

e  Prepared paperwork associated with the appointment of Director Kellas.
o  Staff responded to 3 public records requests.

e Sent notification to restaurants regarding the annual inspection for fats, oils, and
grease (F.O0.G.).

e Quarterly billing for the State of California.
e  Prepared additional items for F.E.M.A. as part of the grant process.
e  Prepared invoices for submittal as part of the Prop. 1 Grant process.

Reservoir Expansion/ Potable Water Project Tank Installation 30% Design -

As follow up to the special meeting workshop staff researched several items associated
with the reservoir expansion project. Staff had phone calls with Cal FIRE’s Fire Marshall
and Division Chief for Fire Prevention in order to gather more information regarding the
amount of community water storage necessary for firefighting. In addition, Staff
researched a potential funding option provided by the State Water Resource Revolving
Fund and contacted SDRMA to discuss Government Code 850 and 850.2.



10/31/2017

Codes Display Text

- Y 2L BT S
CCLLF OF Lt

7 CEN
4

/[ LEGIS L?-"Cl’l‘\"E INFORMATION

Home Bill Information California Law Publications | Other Resources My Subscriptions My Favorites

Code: :S‘élecj‘CQdeV' Section: Fire Protection Search

up~ Add To My Favorites
GOVERNMENT CODE - GOV

TITLE 1. GENERAL [100 - 7914] ( Title 1 enacted by Stats. 1943, Ch. 134. )

DIVISION 3.6. CLAIMS AND ACTIONS AGAINST PUBLIC ENTITIES AND PUBLIC EMPLOYEES [810 - 998.3] ( Division
3.6 added by Stats. 1963, Ch. 1681. )

PART 2. LIABILITY OF PUBLIC ENTITIES AND PUBLIC EMPLOYEES [814 - 895.8]

( Part 2 added by Stats. 1963,
Ch. 1681.)

CHAPTER 4. Fire Protection [850 - 850.8] ( Chapter 4 added by Stats. 1963, Ch. 1681. )

850. Neither a public entity nor a public employee is liable for failure to establish a
provide fire protection service.

(Added by Stats. 1963, Ch. 1681.)

fire department or otherwise to

858.2. Neijther a public entity that has undertaken to provide fire protection service, nor an employee of such a
public entity, is liable for any injury resulting from the failure to provide or maintain sufficient personnel, equipment
or other fire protection facilities.

(Added by Stats. 1963, Ch. 1681.)

850.4. Nejther a public entity, nor a public employee acting in the scope of his employment, is liable for any injury

resulting from the condition of fire protection or firefighting equipment or facilities or, except as provided in Article 1
(commencing with Section 17000) of Chapter 1 of Division 9 of the Vehicle Code,

for any injury caused in fighting
fires.

(Added by Stats. 1963, Ch. 1681.)

850.8. (a) Whenever a public entity provides fire protection or firefighting service outside of the area regularly
served and protected by the public entity providing that service, the public entity providing the service is liable for
any injury for which liability is imposed by statute caused by its act or omission or the act or omission of its
employee occurring in the performance of that fire protection or firefighting service. Notwithstanding any other law,
the public entity receiving the fire protection or firefighting service is not liable for an
entity providing the service or for any act or omission of an employee of the public entity providing the service; but
the public entity providing the service and the public entity receiving the service may by agreement determine the

extent, if any, to which the public entity receiving the service will be required to indemnify the public entity
providing the service.

Y act or omission of the public

(b) Notwithstanding any other provision of this section, any claims against the state shall be presented to the
Department of General Services in accordance with Part 3 (commencing with Section 900) and Part 4 (commencing
with Section 940) of Division 3.6 of Title 1.

(Amended by Stats. 2016, Ch. 31, Sec. 33. Effective June 27, 2016. )

850.8. Any member of an organized fire department, fire protection district, or other firefighting unit of either the
state or any political subdivision, any employee of the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection, or any other
public employee when acting in the scope of his or her employment, may transport or arrange for the

transportation of any person injured by a fire, or by a fire protection operation, to a physician and surgeon or
hospital if the injured person does not object to the transportation.

Neither a public entity nor a public employee is liable for any injury sustained by the injured person as a result of or
i in connection with that transportation or for any medical, ambulance, or hospital bills incurred by or in behalf of the

https://Ieginfo.IegisIature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtmI?lawCode=GOV&division=3.6.&title=1 .&part=2.&chapter=4.&article=

119



10/31/2017 Codes Display Text

injured person or for any other damages, but a public employee is liable for injury proximately caused by his or her
willful misconduct in transporting the injured person or arranging for the transportation.
(Amended by Stats. 1992, Ch. 427, Sec. 45. Effective January 1, 1993.)

https://Ieginfo.legisIature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtmI?IawCode=GOV&division=3.6.&title=1 .&part=2.&chapter=4.&article= 212



4B. SUPERTINTENDENT’S REPORT
Jerry Copeland
Facilities Update for October 2017



4B. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

Activities of October 2017

. Wastewater Treatment Plant

All' sampling, testing and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant and the Recycled
Water Facility was performed as required by the RWQCB.

Quarterly maintenance was performed on the blowers.

One load of sludge was hauled away.

. Water Distribution System

All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was submitted to the
State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of Drinking Water (DDW)..

A hotel compound water meter was replaced.

Staff completed construction of the Water Filter Project.

Monthly water meter reading was performed.

. District and Equipment Maintenance

Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the equipment at
the facilities. We are recording all of these activities.

On Monday, October 16, 2017 PG&E had a scheduled a planned power outage between
the hours of 12:15 AM and 6:00 AM. Staff was on site to monitor the facilities during those
hours.

Page 1



L1102 1390320

poday s,juspusjuuadng

Y/N v/N V/N V/N V/N V/N v/N V/N V/N /N V/N %6/ V/N }nsay sjdwes
V/N V/N V/N V/N Y/N v/N V/N V/N v/N V/N Y/N %58 V/N ywry ajdwes
Y/N 9UON QUON QUOoON oUOoON QUON ouUoN QUoN QUON ouoN QUON leAoway 9UON PBpP8dIXT Jusamnpsuod
40 % SS.L

V/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Papadoxg UORBHWIT }wdad MY
v/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L 0 Papaadx3 uonewi yuwidd Mm
005'89 000'S 00S'€ 000'9 000’9 000'9 000'9 0001 000'9 0009 000'9 0 0009 (suojies) [eroway spijosolg
0.6'/2 0 0 GLEY G90L 1 GS61 00Ey 0061 G/E) 0 0 0 0 (suojie9) pios Jajep pajokoay
VIN %l %8 %8 %8 %8 %2l %01 %01 %8 %2l %2l %L1 MO|4 MM [BIO] JO % 21elS
Lo'vee's | LLS'vOv | 269'002 | zse'zzz | 9/l'cee 098'cez | /se'/0v || €92'062 | 692'0/2 | S00'9ZL yeY'z/E | 681'86L | €8E'CLE pajeal] 18jemalSen S1elS
V/IN 861 ve €61 Syl zcl Gl 8yl cLl 6€C 09¢ €cl 8281 S|lam ay3 Je 1/6uw apuojyd abeleay
V/IN 8'0- 0'}- 00 00 1'0- 00 1’0+ G0+ L0+ 10" 20+ Z0- G10Z Wwoy Jajep o3 yideq abeiaay ul abueyd
VIN 90l LT 9¢l 6'C) 6LL VLl L0l 90l 90l 00l 90l 00l sll@M yiog jo yidaq abesaay
VIN 1€°) 44! €0'L 86°0 ¥6°0 ¥6°0 96°0 86°0 20°) GZ'L cL'l gL'l oney Jele\/Iamas paisnpy
V/N 8G°1L zel Zl'L 90°L 20’} L0°1 90’} 80°) Ll vl ve'l ) ojey padnpold JelepmAauanju| James
866'986'GZ | ¢v2'G/8'L [0€G'686'L [ LEL'S/¥'Z | #88°029°C G €E¥'692'C | £€€6'9€2'C | 0€9'909'C | €99°/11'C | 20€'891'C | 8G2'€Z6) | 8¥G'ESLC (81942 yuow) paonpold Jajepn
191°€22'0€ | L9€'€95°Z | 02S'Eei'Z | £¥6'0SS'C | 8€9'€09C | 8/€'€08'C [ 2¥2'820°C | 2v0'619C | €25 ¥SGC | LSZ VL' | GOL'669°C | 8LL'ZLL'C | ¥26'GES'C | » (MO[d SIE}S - ) JUSNU] JSIEMSISEM PaISNIPY
600°'19€'2E | 015'295' | O¥6'2€€'C | 009'L¥.L'C | 60¥'2/9'C | 0S¥'SE6'C | 020'ESP'E | 0/€228'C | 0862122 | 0SS 1612 | 06EZE0'E | 020'G8L ¢ | OZL VIl T (81940 WiUOW) JuBNWT [euld ISIEMBISENN
ZLL'/60'vE | 8€6°296'2 | TLL'¥29'T | S62'€LL'2 | ¥18°GE8Z | 8EZ'6E0°C | 66G'S8Y'E | S08'606'C | 262 728°C | 9G2 0VE'C | 66S LZ0'€ | LOS'GLEC | LGE 6V8'C JuBNju| J}eMBISEAN

910z 10} [eJoL | 91-08Q 9|-AON 91-190 9l-deg 9}-bny 9l-Inp 9l-unp 9}-AB\ 91-1dy 9l-lep 91-994 9|-uep
9102
V/N [ V/N V/N v/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N v/N )nsey sjdwes
v/N V/N v/N v/N V/N V/N v/N V/N V/N V/N Y/N ywry sjdureg
Y/N AUON aUON AUON ENTY] 9UON auoN QUON QUON QUON auUoN PaPaadxX3g Juamisuo)
V/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Papaadxg uonewIT Jjuridd My
v/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Papaadx3 uone Wy yulidd MM
002'.9 008't 008'y 009'6 0 009'6 009'6 009'6 008y 008y 009'6 (suojleD) [eroway spljosolg
0 0 0 [i] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (suoje9) plos Jajep pajoAday
VIN %G1 %91 %91 %8| %91 %91 %G1 %S| %6} %02 MO|J MM [BIO JO % BIelS
Z6¥'9v0'S 606'92¢ | ¥S2'z/E ocL'vey | coe'clS || veL'lee | ze8'zie LzZ'Lly | 98104 | 016'GL8 | €£6£'826 pojeal | IS}eMSISEN S1BIS
V/IN 1€ op LG 09 69 €5 9¢ of G9 99 S([@M 33 Je /6w apuojyd abereAy
VIN 9'z- Ve G'L- 0')- 01- L0 9'0- 00 9'¢C- 0z 910z wouy 18jep 0} yideq abelaay ul sbuey)d
V/N 0Ll G0l ¥'0l 10l L6 6'6 00!} 00l 08 1’8 S[[3/M ulog J0 Jerep 03 yydaq abelany
V/N 'Ll 90l G0l z0l 8'6 00} 1’0l L0l 1’8 1’8 1818/ 0} yidag BAY Z (I8 181eM
VIN 80l €0l 20l 00l G'6 8'6 6'6 6'6 6L 08 191/ 0} yidag BAY | (B 181BM
698'€0¥'0C /28'¢¥6'l | €16'090'C | 9S+'26€'C | 1G8'86G'C | 8LL'ESLZ | ¥S¥LLL'Z [ 602°096°L | £G6°€ZL7L [698'908°L | 9127209'L uononpold (I3 [eloL
068'¥08'91 CEY'LY6 | 262'606 | SSO'veY'L |26.'26G'C |86€'LSGL'C | ¥95°L0L'Z | 020'956'L | 291°'2/.'L |860'609'L | 920°L.C'L padwnd Ja)ep Z [IPM
086'865 '€ G6€'200'} | 129°LGL'L | 00¥'868 6500 0cl'l 068'¢ 681l'v G6.L') L2161 | Ovl'LEE padwnd Jajep | [IRM
VIN G6°0 ¥6°0 ¥0'1 €0'L £6°0 96°0 91} 8Ll 68} 05'C Ol}ey padnpold JS)eM/Iamas palsnpy
V/IN 0L’} oLl vZ'L GZ'l zl'l A 9¢g’L 8¢c’L $€C 062 ofiey psdnpold JBjeMAUBNIU| JOMBS
698'€0V'0C /28'€¥6'| | €16'090°C | 9Gv'26€'C | 1G8'86G'C |8LL'ESL'Z | ¥SPLLL'Z | 602°096°) | 2G6'€LL°L [698'908°L | 912'209'L (81942 yjuow) peonpoid Jayepm
218'015've 6G€'0v8'L | 82L'2v6'L | 2Sv'eev'e | $29'G/9'C | 2/2'800'C | 695°'G€0°C | Z€1'€92'C | #29'¥80°C | G60°0LY'E | 206'2GL'E (Mol 81E)S -) JUBNjU| Jolemalsep palsnipy
LYS'v0.'82 02S'0vL' | 02z'652'C | 190'8¥9'Z | 0£8'€S6'Z | 0Z1'86€Z | 099'96%'C | 0€1'829°Z | 008'Z/€Z [062'G8L 'Y | 056'L29'Y (81940 yiuoW) Juany3 [euld JSIEMBISEM
$0€'266'62 89229l | 286'vlc'c | 285'9.6'C | L26'8vZ'E [ 900'00%'C | L2¥'80v'2 | 8GE'¥/9'Z | 0L8'¥Sy'Z | S09'GZZ'y | G62'989'% ENTEEEIS =T

210z 104 fBY0L | Z1-08@ L1-AON /1190 L1-dag L1-bny Ll-ne /l-unp LL-Aeiy /1-1dy Ll-1elN /l-934 Ll-uer
1102
133HS ANVINNNS V1va

JouISIq S99IAI8S AJlunwWwwo) uosulg ueg




2208l 91’0 9'LL €Ll 0 6€ 6€ 6€ v6st 9624 8556 28¢‘00L S8.°L9 0L6°0L ovs'se ¥88'S6 wnuwixepn
609°L 00°0 90L S0l 0 (4% [4* 6€ 0 0 0 90¢£°Ge 0 0 0658V £61°LY WnNWIUIN
SvS'olL 10°0 [ 8'0L 0 S¢ 8¢ 6¢€ LS LSC 80¢€ $0.‘29 69£°0€ Gee'ze 61069 216'69 abesany
606°92¢ 910 0 651 961 8556 128°ev6‘l cev'Ive | 56€°200°L | 02S'OvLT | 892°29L°C STV.LOL
08l't 000 9'LL €Ll 0 ce> 6€ 6€ 0 0 0 856'CS 866'2S 0 065'8y €6L'Ly anj] LL/LEIOL
zLlL'8 000 9Ll c'LL 0 - - - 0 0 0 €50'GS 0 €50'GS 0€8°19 186'0S UON /LL/0E/0L
L1L'8 000 # = 0 - - - 0 0 0 G0E'¥S €81'cS zeL'L 06£'99 6.V'1L9 ung /L1/62/0L
GG.'0l 000 SLL LLL 0 - = = 0 0 0] ¥8¢'L. vLe'cl 0.6'/S 00.'0L 119'8. 1es /21/8¢/0L
8058 000 S'LL L'LL 0 - - - 0 0 0 080'¥S 080'VS 0 028'09 61129 U4 L1/22/0}
98¢€'8 000 vl LLL 0 = = # 0 0 0 12¥'SS 0 12¥'SS 06829 8€0'G9 nyL /21/9¢2/0}
G626 000 vl 0Ll 0 6€ 6¢€ 6€ 0 0 0 ¥S.'vS ¥S.'vS 0 ovlL'SS 9L1'09 P3N L1/52/0L
920'6 000 vl 0Ll 0 - - - 0 0 0 182'€S 0 18.'¢€S 010'6S 6£8'L9 an| LL/¥2/0L
0Zr'8 000 gLl 60l 0 - - = 0 0 0 €96'LY €96'LY 0 091'09 896'GS Uo L1/€2/0L
€L1'0L 000 19 60l 0 - - - 0 0 0 82€'v9 8vy'6l 088'v¥ 025'v. 0v6'0L ung L1/ce/oL
00E'pL 000 €Ll 60l 0 = = B 0 0 0 0v5'8. L6108 6v£'8C 0v5's8 ¥88'G6 1es LL/L2/0L
/G801 910 el 60l 0 - - - 0 0 0 ¥08'c9 229'0L €81l'cS ov6'LL €56'cL LE| /21/02/0L
806'L 000 €Ll 60l 0 = = - 0 0 0 190°2S 190'2S 0 099'6S 15979 nyL /L1/6L/0L
0SL'LL 000 €Ll 60l 0 - - - 0 0 0 28Y'eS 66¢C €8l'€S 0.5'9 Zv0'6S P3M /L1/81/0L
8.2'6 000 [ 60l 0 ze> 6€ 6€ 0 0 0 v.y'98 v.v'96 0 06€'LL 618'0L anj LL/ILLIOL
861'cl 000 c'Ll 60l 0 - - = 0 0] 0 €€0'eS 0 €€0'eS 0S1'c9 LOL'LL Uo\ LL/9L/0L
861'6 000 0Ll 90l 0 - - - 0 0 0 90€'GE 90€'Ge 0 09¢€'8. zee'sy ung LL/SL/IOL
GG8'vl 000 0Ll 90l 0 = = = 0 0 0 28e'001 LLV'62 016'0L 0€6'8L €15'68 jes LLIvLIOL
5650l 000 0Ll 90} 0 - - - 0 0 0 08¥'L6 68¢'Ly 161'0S 0LL'vL €90'08 U4 LLIELIOL
56501 000 0Ll 901 0 6€ 6¢€ 6€ ¥6S1 ¥96. 8556 9zv'v. G8/'1L9 Ly9'ClL 0€e'0. €/8'9/ nyl LL/ZLI0L
€e2'0l 000 60l 90l 0 - - - 0 0 0 162'/S 0 162'.S 0£9'c9 Lv6'v9 P3M LL/LLIOL
G/SLL 000 601 90l 0 - - - 0 0 0 108'GS 0 108'GS 0LY'L9 1,082, anj LL/0L/0L
269'6 000 60L 90l 0 = = = 0 0 0 516'65 £GG'Sy 29E'vL 019'2. 8589 Uon /1/60/0L
S6¥'vL 000 0Ll 90l 0 - - - 0 0 0 Gee'08 0zy'0e G16'6S 08¥'c8 102'08 ung /1/80/01
69071 000 L'LL 8'0L 0 = i = 0 0 0] 2.0'/S 2.0'/S 0 0vz'v8 8G2'98 jes L1/20/0L
£68'vl 000 0Ll 90l 0 - - - 0 0 0 9€5'68 ovl'Ly 96€'8Y 0€.'e8 8€8'68 E| /1/90/01
GE0'6 000 601 90l 0 - - - 0 0 0 GGe'28 zZly'se Zv6'8S 019'89 1¥0°'S. nyl /L1/S0/0L
€ec'LlL 000 60l 90l 0 s B ® 0 0 0 G90'Ly 9y/'8¢ 6lLE'C 0..'6L L21'69 Pap LLIv0/0L
120'8l 000 601 9'0L 0 ce> [4 6€ 0 0 0 10.'c8 908'Ge G68°'.S 0/6'c9 €08°'L.L anl L1/€0/0L
609'L 000 90l S0l 0 = = = 0 0 0 6¥5'95 108'GS 8. ov.'19 9/0'8S UON /L1/20/0}
865'8 000 60l 90l 0 - - - 0] 0 0] 182'€9 £€82'9 86695 00.'S.L SLS'LL ung /L1/1L0/0}
mol4 Aireg | saudul | Z IIBM L lIBAA | PaInquisia 4 2 8puUoyy | Mol suug MO|4 Mo|q paonpold paonpoid | paanpold Mo|4 Mol4 Aeqg aleq
jusnju| ul ELER [ELER I8jepy SIIBM 3PUOIUD | uonnqmsid | Alted "0'd | uani3 jusnjyu| 191eM Aeq 1eyoL | Aieq (eiol [Aieq jusniy3 | Areq jusnyu)
sjels IBJUIBY | jo1eAn | JolBpn pajokoay Ateg 0y [Aiea "0y | Aireq ejoL ¢ lIPM L lIBM I9JEMBISEN | Jalema)sep

1340d3d vivd ATHLNOIW
2102 1940390 Joday sjuapuajuuadng J2M3SIQ S92IAIRS AJIUNWWO) UodWIS Ueg




23Q

AON

PO

1das

8ny

Ainp aunr AeN

|udy

Ie

go4

uer
00

0¢

ov

09

G 08 g10z y1daq 98eIoAY |9 ==

£T0Z YidaQ a8eIany ||9M ===
910z Yy1dag a8eJany |9 ==

00T #T0z Yyrdaqg a8esany [|9M —=0—
o'zt €10T Yrdaqg a3esany ||9M =i

0'v1

09T

0'8T
0Ll G0l vl Lol L6 66 00l 00l 08 18 210z Wdeq obeIaAy [loMm
90l LTl g€l 6Cl 611 LLL L0l 90l 90l 0ol 90l 00l 910z ydaq abeiany [|am
an L'l g€l 6Cl 0cl LU 90l L0l G0l L0l 70l z0l 510z yidaq abeiany |I9M
S0l LEL o€l 8¢l 0Pl LT vl G0l 90} L0) rel L'yl 10z Ydeq abeiany [IoM
GGl AT 6L Tyl Vel vl €Ll €Ll €Ll g LLL AN £10z ydeq ebeiany |loM

29( AON 190 IETS bny Alnp aunp Ae [Ldy e\ ga4 uer

L10¢ 1890300

Joday s,jusapusjuiiadng

JoL1}SIg SO2IAI9S AJUNWWO) UodWIS Ueg




4C. DISTRICT FINANCIALS
Cortney Murguia
October 31, 2017



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Balance Sheet

Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2017

Oct 31, 17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1010 - Petty cash 150.00
1015 - Heritage Oaks- General Checking 83,434.50
1016 - Heritage Oaks-Wellhead 6.34
1017 - Heritage Oaks-Money Market 830,821.74
1022 - USDA checking 234.05
1040 - Cash in county treasury 108.33
1050 - LAIF - non-restricted cash 523.77
Total Checking/Savings 915,278.73
Other Current Assets
1200 - Accounts receivable 78,142.54
1220 - AIR - Hearst Castle 24,606.31
1300 - Prepaid expenses 6,110.48
Tofal Other Current Assets 108,859.33
Total Current Assets 1,024,138.06
Fixed Assets
1400 - Fixed assets
1420 - Building and structures 395,874.73
1500 - Equipment 316,747.53
1540 - Major water projects 178,245.06
1560 - Pipe bridge 28,075.58
1580 - Sewer plant 1,488,555.08
1600 - Water system 550,390.00
1620 - WWTP expansion 299,565.92
1630 - Tertiary Project 262,932.67
1640 - Wellhead Rehab Project 450,827.53
1650 - Walkway access projects 21,511.00
1660 - RO Unit 931,966.97
1670 - Reservoir 33,339.09
1680 - Generator 29,101.14
Total 1400 - Fixed assets 4,987,132.30
1690 - Accumulated depreciation -2,229,488.96
Total Fixed Assets 2,757,643.34

TOTAL ASSETS

3,781,781.40




SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2017

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

2100 -
2500 -
2510 -
2520 -

Payroll liabilities

Customer security deposits
Connect hookup wait list
USDA Loan

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

3200 - Fund balance
3900 - Suspense
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Oct 31, 17

402.00
9,858.13
45,750.00
417,240.00

473,250.13
473,250.13
473,250.13

2,932,888.18
33,937.15
341,705.94

3,308,531.27
3,781,781.40

Page 2



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

September Billing Revenue
October Billing Revenue

Past Due (31 to 60 days)
Past Due (60 days)

4GC. FINANCIAL SUMMARY

BILLING
October 31, 2017

SDADADARNL, CTIRARA
NADUDA D UIVIIVEAT

HERITAGE OAKS BANK:

Money Marketing Account Closing Balance September 30, 2017

Interest for October

Money Marketing Account Closing Balance October 31, 2017

ENDING BANK BALANCES
October 31, 2017

Well Rehab Project/USDA Checking Account

Reserve Fund
Wait-list Deposits
Customer Deposits
Available Funds

General Checking Account October 31, 2017

LAIF Closing Balance October 31, 2017

72,188.87
65,876.76

“ &

721.29
0.00

©« &H

$ 99.00

$ 830,574.81
$ 246.93

$ 830,821.74

($ 250,000.00)
($ 45,750.00)
($ 9,708.00)
$ 524,876.35

$ 71,647.26

$ 527.40



00'000'00TS

'00°000°00£S 00°000°009% 00/000°00SS 00:00000%5 - oo.ooo\oom.m 00°000'00ZS oo._om
T oo : ] . INT-1 anuanay m
. dag
] : P ——— sasuadxy m
I s /. AON
gT-uer
ST-1BIN
: ; ‘ gr-Ae .
: S|BI0.|.
0.'%16'50€$ (87'656°L$) | (£1€29°2%) | (98'602'V$) | LZ'LGL'6LES aouejeqg
06'9Lp'85€$ 25'€9LLL$ |86'68Y'VOLS | 90°€0S°28$ | YE'099'v6$ sasuadxg
09°L£€'¥99% 00°0% 00°0%$ 00°0%$ 00°0% 00°0%$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ ¥0'v08'69$ | 18°918'96$ | 02°€62'€8$ | SS'LLb'VLvS 9NUaAdY
s|ejo.L gi-une | gi-Aepy | gi-idy | gL-deln | gL-gad | gi-uer 2ag AON 120 deg Bny Inp

SASNIdX3 SA INNIATY

el

o000

Bs:
.00°000/52$ -

1 00°000/SES

0000055
00'000°5S8 -

100:000'595
100°0005L$ -

19°S¢ 189 Y 210y P|OS JajeM
S0E8LLL 26912 ¥82992 09601L€ 695662 14 N pIoS Jajem
09°L££v99% ¥0'v08'69$ | 18'918°'96% | 0z'c62°¢8$ | SS LIy vLv$ | IBIOL
18°0L£28E$ 18°01£'2¢€$ spun4 juein
9L LYS'LS G8'Lve$ 19'262$ 90'6.£$ ¥2'829% sa94 9je
00°0$ 00°0%$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 191BM pajokaay
89252'LZ$ 86'659'9% | €97128'9$ | G6°056'9% Z1'028'9% ERITVERS
98°220°¢hL$ 8G°616'0c$ | 96'9¢8'c€$ | 98°0.L'6% | 9OF'G6Y'8ES lamag
£6°602°0¢1$ Gz'666'228 | 262cL'Les | eez6L'9es | €v'088'vES 191
65°,82'G$ 8£'€86'c$ 8L121$ 00°0% £v'28z'L$ xe] Apadoid
L£°909'v2$ 1£'909'%Z$ Buijiig e1e1s
sjejol unp Aepy ady e ged4 | sgj-uer 23g AON 190 dag m:< Ine

8102/L102 Ad 3NN3IATY 1LOId1SIa




9¢'89 8¥'9 cL'S V.S gLy L9V €e'S €0y L9V 0C'9 9’9 Sv'L 1A Y 810V PIOS JSIBM,
00¥'€26'C 26€28¢ 6.26%C 9.86v¢C 0666.1 #0.00¢C 810CEC 16€GLL 8EEE0C L0669¢ L0C18¢ YS9 Ce ¥59vCe 14 N pios Jeley
€1'2es've0'LS | 82°299°LLS | vh'GTS LL$ | 82166299 | LT'6V0'TSLS | 8V'228TLS | SV PV LLS | 28°210'99$ |28'0pE‘SL$ [Le'€LTLLS | 60°892'VLLS | 8Y°SE0°TLS | 68°G0L‘LgL$ | esuedxd jejol
| ES's86'056¢ |6€°589'86$|28°001L99¢| v6'1L£8'88¢ | 89°85€°18¢ | £1°095°25% | 18'¥96°c9$ | 19°9/'26$ | 88'v20'29¢ | 02°2€9°82¢ | 96°59£'88¢ | ¥8'905°98% | 82°19£'98¢ | enuesy ieoL
m S6°LTLLS €0'¥08% ¥6°.81$ YA RAAY 2S'GeELS €L°/8€'L$ 8'99¢$ L°/8S'L$ 0L°€5€$ cL9oleS 1.°G65$ [APA 1'98v$ Soad aje|
N|  se9Les y'9Les JajeM pajofosy
M 82°6££'8.% 0£929'9% | 99¥95'9% | 20°€05'9% 20°€05'9% 20°€05'9% 0'€05'9%$ 8'€£5'0$ 0€'929'9$ | 0C'2iv'9% 02°2.y'9% 02'Z.v'9% G'655'9% 8913y
m CLLLLLLeS | 6S°LG8'YES | 6L822'LeS | 2e2e0'Les | Z8'0vp'ces | 987065 ves | L°2£0'62% 6°,18'L2$ | L6¥2G'Ge$ | ¥2°901'GES | 68'98€'9€$ | 09°06L '€y | 8298 LS Jomeg
i LL9Lp'oces | ov'lee’les | 66€9.'/2$ | gee9g'/2s | 06'918'6L$ | 9c2LL'2es | G'009'62$ 8'6hr'6L$ | 6V6¥5'CCS | €0'€56'62$ | YL LvE LES |29 9pL'9es | L'26e'9es 181EM|
1£'868°L.L$ 8L LLL'LS Z6°GLyS | 8eovs'ecs | L6'lev'es 99'996'¢$ | ¥.'9Sv'c$ | 86'8.8'82$ | ¢8°0.6'9% | 10'68.'9% Zrv8L'Le 69°19L°L$ xe fyadoid
9.°188'6.$ | 62'096'cC$ 0¥ 0vy'62$ 10'966'€L$ 00's8¥'CL$ buiig sjeis|
|ejo] |easiq unp Aepy ady Jep qod4 uep 29 AON 190 deg Bny inp ypuop
yy'eclL 6€°9 66'S 6v'S L6'Y 6€'S G€9 ov'v €L's €99 ¥8'9 8L, SlL'L ¥ 810V PIOS J8IEM
98¥'s5L'e £51'8/2 1,0609¢ 8916€C LG/ElC €8GYEC £019/¢ 6/.G161 09¥€Ce 09888¢ 968.6¢ 6988€€ YAZARRS 14 D PIOS Jajem|
L8'71S'€€8$ | 08'v€0°09$ | 50°809°29$ | LSvPL'8LS | ZvOvP'89$ | 0L'9¥9'69% | 85°666°29% | 16°192°82$ |12°20806$ |00°09v'29$ | 29°€25'279% | #L'c02'08% | 8v'SeL'9g$ | esuedxaieior
© 02°155°806% | Z6°L1EL8$ | 28'926°99% | S€°92£°18% | 0£°90S°LLS | 6%°L6V'€9% | 2v'228'69% | 91°50£°06% | 98°687°29% | 1.8°69£'8L8 | 96°€2£°28% |¥2°080°€8% | L£7066°LLS anuaAay |ejol
m L1°126'C$ 6€8LY$ ¥C'159% £6°68v$ 9£'98% 28'8¢elL$ 6C°€SL$ 8€°66% £€9'08€$ €8'6£C$ YAAALS 0C'L.$ €8'8L1$ sead aje|
N| zeelees L0'758$ GL'6GE'L$ |
w| 0L°19c€L$ | 00°111°98 | 00°111'98 | 0L 01’98 | 0L0rL'9$ | 00°LLL'9$ | 0269+'9% | 00HLL'9$ | 00°hLL'9S | 0041’98 | 00'LLL'9$ | 061809 | 08'2G0'9% |
m ££'810'88€$ | ¥2'G90'vES | €Lev.LLES | 60°961'62% | OY'SOV'9Z$ | 8262682 | 05°€86'cES | PP OLL'ces | €9°89G'L2S | €9'28y'GES | 06°215'9€$ | 22008 LS | LEOVE'BES 19M8s
o £6°2£2'82€$ | 05'G.€'62$ | 08'G6€'L2$ | 85€v6'yeS | €8'00€'22$ | S90LY've$ | 19°€€8'82$ | 2v'c06'6L$ | £8°092'€2$ | L+'290'0E$ | #2'€20'Le$ | €9'8¥0'GES | €€°6L1L'2ES 1938/
60°556'v.$ 6v'CL8$ 69'0/9% |so'LLe'0cs | 19°08E'VS v.°106'€$ 28'CeLS G6'GE0'LES | €L29L'GS | 88'€LP 9% 8/'68% 62'8.% 0L'662'L$ XelL b._mn_o._n__
91°20¢'8e$ | 0£'625'01L8 ¥6266'LL$ 06'785'8$ 20°002'2$ Buig avers|
|e10] [easi4 unp Aepy ady Je ged uep 2@ AON 190 dag Bny Inp wuow|
S0°¢L €0°'L 86'G 169 €8'S GL'S 98'S 68°C L¥'G 9.'S €e'9 424 0lL'8 } 8.0V PIOS JOlEM
6eT'z8lL'e 222'90¢  [16909Z 68600€ S.90¥C gceyee {454 EYP69L [A1°j°1 %4 606052 €¢8S5.¢ 29660 [AATALS 14 ND pIoS Jelem|
92°225°16L$ | 92°€4¥°0L$ [98°220°0L% |p€'€20°LLS | 0£°082°29% |ev'8¥6'GLS | 8L°6€2°89% [ 99°190°c9% | 86'¥85°89% | 29°L1G 298 | L6'LLY'9SS | v6'8V8€S$ | 89'556°8S$ asuadx3 |ejoL
ﬁ 92'605°158% | 62°LEv VLS | 92°29¢29% | 667251 168 | #1L°991°69% | 62°292°vSS | S9°LGL29$ | se'6¥z‘6LS | 8P 1LE9°29$ | 92°088°C9% | 8L'62£'SLS | SE6V.LTLS | 26792.°€8% 8NUaASY |EjoL
m LS viv'LS 6l°Lv$ €'C6L$ Sy'61$ 8C'v61% 29'901$ L11°8/% 11°891$ 99'L22$ 0L'€sl$ 9.'v6% 08'vv$ 16°€TL$ S994 8je
—| 89°201'69% 0L'/v1'6$ | v¥'208's$ | 0L'LpL'GS 0L°LvL'q$ 0L°LvL'G$ | LO'GLL'SS 0L'/¥1'e$ | L0°GLL'G$ | 0L°LvL'G$ 0L°LvL's% 0L'LyL'G$ 06°€L.'G$ adinlag
M 22'1£9'99¢$ | 89°'20.°Le$ | S0°e6€'08$ | 21'220'6e$ | 8€'€95'22% | 89°008'G2$ | 69°619'62% | 1£'G55'6L$ | 2€992'L2$ | 8L'v2L'62% | L919e'2eS | L6'609'0e$ | 89'1SS LS 1amag
M/U_ 86°25¥'80¢$ | 62'895'92$ | £2°Ge5'Ges | 26'719'62% | szcLs'ces | 8e'Le0'ees | L2086'v2S | 61°2kG'9LS | 6£°€90'€eS | LLLGS VS | G1'6.6'9¢% |8z LvE'0ES | L6VZS VES 18)EM
86°L9V'CLS AR L4 oL'vvv$ | G2866'028 | Ly 0SL'VS 16°089% 10'869'L$ | 69'G52'0€$ | ¥0'S0E'9$ | LOPOE' VS 96°0LL$ 98'6v.L LS XelL Emao_n__
09'8¢°2e$ £C'er6'8s 8.°Zv0'L$ 67°087'9% 002.6'6$ buing ESm_
|ejo] |easi4 unp Aepy idy Je|\l qed uep 29( AON 190 dag Bny inp __Eos__

M3IATY TVISId TVOIIJOLSIH
S3DIAYU3IS ALINNININOD NOINIS NVS



5. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

A. Consideration of approval of last month’s minutes —
October 11, 2017.



MINUTES
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, November 8, 2017
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue

San Simeon, CA 93452

1. REGULAR SESSION: 6:00 PM

A. Roll Call:
Chairperson Williams — Present General Manager, Charles Grace
Vice-Chairperson McGuire — Present District Counsel, David Hirsch
Director Patel — Present Sheriff Representative, Commander Voge

Director Russell — Present
Director Kellas — Present

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Henry Krzciuk provided a handout to the Board members. He stated that the tank location and design
was a continued conversation. He also explained the content of the handout. He also mentioned super
hydrants and gave thanks to the Cambria Fire Chief Bill Hollingsworth. He asked that the Board please
make decisions and provide direction.

Leroy Price asked about the attorney and his comments at the previous meeting.

General Manager Grace responded to Leroy Price stating that staff had mailed out a request for
proposal (RFP) and Carmel and Naccasha had chosen not to respond.

A. Sheriff’'s Report October
There were a total of 6 calls for San Simeon for the period of October 12 — November 8, 2017.
There was one suspicious subject call, one call for burglary, one for robbery, one petty theft call,
one press pass, and one welfare check. There were also two incidents at the elephant seal viewing
area that involved robbery calls. On October 16, an elderly female was standing in the street,
screaming at deputies that happened to be passing by. On October 23, deputies responded to a
call at the Motel 6 regarding a man with a gun. There was a miscommunication with dispatch
resulting in a code 3 tactical response.

B. Public comment on Sheriff’s Report
None

3. PRESENTATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM BOARD
None

SSCSD Board Minutes 11.16.2017 Page 1 of 5



4. STAFF REPORTS
A. General Manager’s Report
1. Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of October.
During the month of October, staff sent out regular customer billing and the quarterly newsletter. In
addition to preparation of the regular board meeting agenda, staff prepared agendas for a Water
Committee meeting, a special meeting workshop, and a special meeting. Staff also completed the
following items:

e Prepared paperwork associated with the appointment of Director Kellas.

o Responded to 3 public records requests.

e  Sent notification to restaurants regarding the annual inspection for fats, oils, and grease (F.O0.G.).
e Prepared & mailed the quarterly billing for the State of California.

e Prepared additional items for F.E.M.A. as part of the grant process.

e Prepared invoices for submittal as part of the Prop. 1 Grant process.

2. Reservoir Expansion/Potable Water Project Tank Installation 30% Design —
As follow up to the special meeting workshop, staff researched several items associated with the
reservoir expansion project. Staff had phone calls with Cal FIRE’s Fire Marshall and Division Chief
for Fire Prevention to gather more information regarding the amount of community water storage
necessary for firefighting. In addition, Staff researched a potential funding option provided by the
State Water Resource Revolving Fund and contacted SDRMA to discuss Government Code 850
and 850.2.

Julia Stanert commented about the reservoir expansion water project. She inquired as to how the
public could move forward with participating in project involvement. She also inquired about the
high capacity fire hydrants.

Chairperson Williams responded that staff is moving forward on the 750,000 gallon storage project.
Henry Krzciuk asked about when the project would include public feedback.

Charlie Grace responded that Cal Fire had provided feedback about the idea of super hydrants and
that the capacity would not work with their hoses.

Director Patel remarked that it might best to compare Henry Krzciuk’s proposal with the existing
proposal from Boyle Engineering.

Director Russell commented that this item was not on the agenda, and asked for a point of order.

David Hirsch responded and provided information about when the appropriate time would be to
discuss this item.

B. Superintendent’s Report - Summary of October Activities.

1. Wastewater Treatment Plant

e All sampling, testing and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant and the Recycled Water
Facility was performed as required by the RWQCB.

¢ Quarterly maintenance was performed on the blowers.

e One load of sludge was hauled away.

SSCSD Board Minutes 11.16.2017 Page 2 of 5



Water Distribution System

All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was submitted to the State
Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of Drinking Water (DDW).

Staff completed construction of the Water Filter Project.

Monthly water meter reading was performed.

District and Equipment Maintenance

Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the equipment at the
facilities. We are recording all of these activities.

On Monday, October 16, 2017 PG&E had a scheduled a planned power outage between the hours
of 12:15 AM and 6:00 AM. Staff was on site to monitor the facilities during those hours.
Henry Krzciuk asked about the water filter.

Jerry Copeland responded that we were waiting for the State to come out and inspect the filter.

. District Financial Summary

September Billing Revenue $ 72,188.87

October Billing Revenue $ 65,876.76

Past Due (31 to 60 days) $ 721.29

Past Due (60 days) $ 0.00

ENDING BANK BALANCES

October 31, 2017

RABOBANK SUMMARY:

Well Rehab Project/USDA Checking Account $ 99.00

HERITAGE OAKS BANK:

Money Marketing Account Closing Balance September 30, 2017 $ 830,574.81

Interest for October $ 246.93

Money Marketing Account Closing Balance October 31, 2017 $ 830,821.74
Reserve Fund ($ 250,000.00)

Wait-list Deposits ($ 45,750.00)
Customer Deposits  ($ 9,708.00)

General Checking Account October 31, 2017 $ 71,647.26
LAIF Closing Balance October 31, 2017 $ 527.40

. District Counsel’s Report Summary of October activities

David Hirsch clarified that the report out was for the October time period. He reported that he and

Tim Carmel reviewed documents for the special meetings, and that he had worked with staff on the
preparation of the November Agenda.

SSCSD Board Minutes 11.16.2017 Page 3 of 5



5.

ITEMS OF BUSINESS
A. Consideration of approval of last month’s minutes — October 11, 2017.

A motion was made to approve the minutes with the Changes recommended by Vice-Chairperson
McGuire.

Motion by: Director Russell
2"d: Vice-Chairperson McGuire
Allin: 5/0

. Consideration of approval of Disbursements Journal — November 8, 2017.

A motion was made to accept the Disbursements Journal.

Motion by: Director Patel
2"d: Chairperson Williams
Allin: 5/0

. Consideration of approval of Special Meeting minutes — October 11, 2017.

A motion was made to approve the special meeting minutes.

Motion by: Director Russell
2"d: Director Patel
Allin:5/0

6. PUBLIC HEARING

A. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution NO. 17-393 requesting weed abatement authority of

vacant unimproved parcels from LAFCO.
David Hirsch commented that the Board had been given the revised version of the Resolution prior
to the meeting.

A motion was made to adopt Resolution No. 17-393.

Motion by: Director Russell

2"Y: Vice-Chairperson McGuire

Roll Call: Chairperson Williams: YES  Vice-Chairperson McGuire: YES Director Russell: YES
Director Patel: YES Director Kellas: YES

7. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

A. Consideration of approval of Board Resolution Honoring Alan Fields for His Service on the

Board — NO. 17-392.
Chairperson Williams asked that although Director Fields was not present that the item be
introduced. He then read the resolution aloud and thanked Alan for his service to the community.

A motion was made to approve Resolution No. 17-392.

Motion by: Chairperson Williams
2"d: Vice-Chairperson McGuire

Allin:5/0
SSCSD Board Minutes 11.16.2017 Page 4 of 5



8.

10.

11.

B. Consideration of Approval of Board Resolution 17-394 designating the applicant’s agent for
Disaster Assistance for Non-State Agencies.
A motion was made to approve Resolution No. 17-394.

Motion by: Director Russell
2"d: Director Patel
Allin: 5/0

C. Consideration of approval of Board Resolution 17-395 authorization signatures for banking
services on behalf of the District.
A motion was made to approve Resolution No. 17-395.

Motion by: Director Russell
2"d: Director Patel
Allin: 5/0

D. Consideration of approval of Board Resolution 17-396 authorization for Office Manager,
Cortney Murguia, to have Web Site Access (read only) to the District Bank Accounts.
A motion was made to approve Resolution No. 17-396.

Motion by: Chairperson Williams
2"%: Vice-Chairperson McGuire.
Allin:5/0

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS
None

BOARD REPORTS
Chairperson Williams reminded the Board that the election for Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson was
coming up and asked that the Board keep this in mind.

BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS

Director Kellas said that she needed explanation as to the easement coverage and California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requirements for the water storage and Reservoir Project and to the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

Charlie Grace responded to her that the existing easement was not subject to CEQA.

Director Kellas asked about the water data that had been supplied to Phoenix Engineering for the
Water Master Plan.

Charlie Grace stated that he would ask Phoenix Engineering to present supporting documents as part
of the draft presentation of the Water Master Plan. He also stated that he would provide a progress
report on the status of this item.

Director Kellas requested that during the January Board meeting that there be an agenda item allowing
for a comparison or analysis of the information that Henry Krzciuk had presented and the current
information that staff was currently working on.

A consensus was reached to add this item to the January agenda. (4/1 Chairperson Williams No)

ADJOURNMENT @ 7:00 PM
SSCSD Board Minutes 11.16.2017 Page 5 of 5



5. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

B. Consideration of approval of Disbursements Journal —
November 8, 2017.



L Jo | abed

86°0.9°LL  $ 29'€9LlL $

86'0L9'LL $ 00¥LL'C $ ajepdn ue|d JeiseN ASOSS ou| ‘Buusauibuz INIQ XIusoyd  6F1 L102/L0/LL  Y99yD-jud liid
86'v¥8'€l $ 0076S'E $ 0882-81€0 V3 # _Emoz_to“.u lenuuy dv13 gOdMS  8.ZFL L102/L0/LL  XO8UD-jud liig
86'9¢¥'ZL $ 00°000'} $ wsaysAs yAyOs Buisixe ojul wajsAs Jayl Jo uofebajul uo Jnsuo) Jyngaig eAsls Lyl LLOZ/LO/LL  X98YD-iwd liig
86'9cv'8L  $ 00'G6Y $ LZLLLL0Z-LLZLX.LY ) #910ND ‘LL6-NIA "0I7 a1emyos 'ou| ‘'subisaq abes  9/plL 2102/L0/LL  98UD-jud g
86'1€6'8k ¢ 00002t $ Buidesypjoog J12qojo0 VdO ‘siis Waqoy G/¥L 2102/L0/LL  X93YD-iud g
86'LEL'0Z  $ LPVSEY $ ubisaq Jlonesay %0€ ou| ‘Buusaulbug IAIQ Xiusoyd  yZpL 210Z/L0/LL  %O9yD-juid liig
6e98y'vc ¢ 06'266'C $ dey dry ‘asn pueT 'Ynig ey 0dld ASOSS Buyinsuog elBAIO  €L¥) L10Z/LO/LL  3O8YD- Iud g
68'8.v'.2 $ 00§ $ uonad 094V - BulesH a1gnd Jo 320N sswil MeN  ZZvl 2L0Z/LO/LL  98uD-jwd iig
68'ce5'.z  $ 00°000C $ €22\ # '9jeq 01 Ipny d11 ‘wieyzyeH @ Ave 'ssoN  LLPL LLOZ/LO/LL  399YD-juid g
68'ces'6c ¢ 0062005 $ JaquianoN juawabeuely suoljesado [ejuswiuoAUz 82BID  OZPL LLOZ/LO/LL  XO3YD-jud lilg
68°265'6. $ 0G'/¢ $ G8/60L0NI '1S0Q UlWPY-U01}o8UU0) SS0ID odsiqQ sinq ues jo Aunoy  69%1L L10Z/L0/LL  08YD-ud liig
6€'666'6L $ €L'168'l $ 18qo}oQ 10} s |efa d77 'ByssedeN %@ [swWle)d 89yl LL0Z/LO/LL  MO8YD-iwd il
¢so8y'le  $ €£.82')L $ /10 Jaquiada( Joj wniwald yiesH g Alliger paniooy papunjun Sy3died 13 2102/10/LL 3934D
68'€Ll'z8 ¢ 06'86L $ L6 130 PIE L10T '€V.55.2-G6 finseai] sajels payun /9yl L102/92/0b %o8y2 Ajligen
GL'27/6'C8 $ SE'T6 $ J3qUWaAON 82IMI8S pieog se|loy uamo  ¥8yL LLOZ/L0/LI Yoayohed
0L'690'e8 $ GEC6 $ J3qUWaAON 80IMS8S pleog I1sled uey z8vl LL0Z/L0/LL yoayohed
Gr'/GlL'e8 $ GE'T6 $ JaquianoN 8dInBS pleog SWwelip [slueg 08yl LL02/1L0/LL %o8yohed
08'6vz'e8 $ GET6 $ 1aquWanop 821A8S pleog annooy N Aley €8¢ 2102/10/L1L Noayohed
Gleve'e8 $ GE'T6 $ 1aqWianoN 3dIAISS pleog [1essny M uyor L8yl L102/LO/LL Yoayoked
os'vev'es ¢

aoueleg junowy pled owap aweN wnN ajeq adAL

L10Z ‘| J9quianoN
|eusnop syuswasingsiqg

10141S1d S3JIAYTS ALINNININOD NOINIS NVS



5. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

C. Consideration of approval of Special Meeting minutes —
October 11, 2017.



MEETING MINUTES
NOTICE AND CALL OF A SPECIAL MEETING:
San Simeon Community Services

San Simeon Community Services District
October 11, 2017
Cavalier Banquet Room
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

4:00 p.m.

RESERVOIR EXPANSION / POTABLE WATER TANK INSTALLATION WORKSHOP

1. ESTABLISH QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER @ 4:03 PM

Roll Call:
Chairperson Williams — Present General Manager, Charles Grace
Director Patel — Present District Counsel, Tim Carmel

Director Russell — Present
Director McGuire — Present

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Henry Krzciuk inquired as to when the appropriate time would be to speak about his
suggestions and ideas regarding the project. He provided a handout to the Board related
to fire protection and Phase | of the project. He provided an estimated cost to extend
pipes under the highway which would provide water for “super hydrants”. He stated that
this approach is not intended to help development and that our priority should be fire
protection and super hydrants.

3. DISCUSSION ACTION ITEMS

A. Discussion and consideration of solicited public comment while at 30% design

for the potable water storage tanks in preparation of advancing toward 50%
design.

Charlie Grace explained why the special meeting workshop was being held and
introduced Jeff Densmore from the Division of Drinking Water (DDW) and Jon Turner
from Phoenix Engineering.

Director Russell asked for clarification about the “super hydrant” terminology.

Henry Krzciuk asked Jeff Densmore about the 2-lines on the drawing and allowing
for diversity to ensure the chlorination process works.

Special Workshop Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 3



Jeff Densmore referenced criteria for water storage over 100,000 gallons and the
requirement for both internal and external pipes. He also commented about the filter
requirement, a dedicated pipeline, and the dual barrier approach.

Gwen Kellas asked about the requirement changing in terms of the fire flow numbers
needed, and that the changes would be part of the 30% design.

Henry Krzciuk commented that the higher tank location would create more PS| and if
the existing reservoir was connected that would reduce the PSI to what it is currently.

Jon Tuner responded that this would create a pressure fluctuation in the system, and
that the intention of the 30% was to keep the doors open for design.

No action was taken.

. Discussion and Consideration of establishing a Phase one project to include
the installation of one potable water tank and distribution system
improvements to satisfy water related fire prevention issues.

Jon Turner presented a power point presentation. The final calculated amount
needed for storage is 1.44 million gallons.

Henry Krzciuk commented about funding options.

Staff provided information about the Prop. 1 grant money process and timelines, and
stated that typically the USDA has better interest rates.

Henry Krzciuk provided a second handout with information about water storage
requirements. He disputed that all that is needed for fire protection is 360,000
gallons.

Director Russell inquired about turnover.

Jon Tuner provided background history about the tanks, the separate inlet and outlet,
and stated that the piping system provides mixing.

William Bellis from ATS spoke regarding the tank project.
Jeff Densmore commented on the water quality.

Director McGuire inquired about clarification of the tank sizes required by the state
fire code.

Charlie Grace responded that the CALFIRE code is black and white.
Director Patel asked if the District is in violation of the fire code.

Charlie Grace answered Director Patel's question by stating that yes the District is in
violation.

Henry Krzciuk stated that there is the possibility of asking CALFIRE to lessen their
requirements through a petitioning process.

Julia Stanert remarked that the residents would be subsidizing the businesses
because they require more water volume to put out a fire at their property.

Jon Turner responded with the potential ramifications with CALFIRE if the District
didn’t put the full capacity of storage on the hill.

No action was taken.

Special Workshop Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 3



C. Discussion of funding sources and existing financial resources for the potable
water storage tank project and priority one distribution system projects.

This item was not discussed due to time restraints.

4. ADJOURNMENT @ 5:21 PM

Special Workshop Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 3



6. DISCUSSION ACTION ITEM
PUBLIC HEARING

A. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution NO. 17-393
requesting weed abatement authority of vacant
unimproved parcels from LAFCO.



6. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM
PUBLIC HEARING
November 8, 2017

A. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution NO. 17-393 requesting weed abatement
authority of vacant unimproved parcels from LAFCO.

At the beginning of 2017 District Counsel determined that the SSCSD did not have the proper
authority to require the removal of weeds from vacant unimproved parcels. On September
13, 2017, the District Board of Directors adopted Ordinance No. 118 which repealed
Ordinance No. 93. This left the District without the ability to abate weeds, dead trees and
other debris that can accumulate on private property. At that time, the Board of Directors also
directed staff to move forward with obtaining weed abatement authority on vacant
unimproved parcels from the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO).

Attached is the Resolution No. 17-393. This resolution will be presented to the LAFCO Board,
and requests that the San Simeon CSD be given approval for authority of weed abatement
on vacant parcels. To ensure that the District has the ability to protect the community from
additional fire hazards, staff recommends the approval of this resolution.

l1of1



RESOLUTION NO. 17-393

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
FOR APPLICATION TO THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION TO
ESTABLISH WEED ABATMENT AUTHORITY OF VACANT PARCELS FOR THE
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the San Simeon Community Services District (“District”) is a community
services district duly formed under Government Code Section 61000 et seq. to provide

community services within the District’s service area, including water, sewer, services
and streets; and

WHEREAS, in order to establish the authority to provide for weed abatement

authority, it is necessary, in accordance with Government Code Sections 56824.10
et. seq. to submit a resolution of Application to be filed with the Executive Officer of
the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) for the purpose of scheduling a

hearing by the LAFCO Commission for the approval of the exercise of said
authority; and

WHEREAS, a noticed public hearing was held on November 8, 2017 by the District, and
at that meeting there was the opportunity for public comment regarding this Resolution.

WHEREAS, the District is not in the sphere of influence of another city or special district
that currently provides weed abatement services; and

WHEREAS, the District further finds that this Resolution was adopted at a duly noticed

public hearing on November 8, 2017, pursuant to Government Code Section
56824.12(c).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the San Simeon Community Services
District Board of Directors as follows:

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein and
constitute findings in support of this Resolution.

2. The provision of weed abatement authority will result in assurance of the public’s
safety.

3. Exhibit A, the Plan for Services, attached hereto and incorporated herein by

reference, is approved for filing with the Executive Officer of the San Luis Obispo
LAFCO.

RES393 Page1of2



4. The Executive Officer of LAFCO is requested to set the matter for a public

hearing by the Commission pursuant to Government Code Section 56824.14 and
the rules and regulations of LAFCO.

5. LAFCO is requested to approve the proposal of the San Simeon Community
Services District to provide its residents with weed abatement services pursuant
to Government Code Section 61100(t).

Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director
and on the following roll call vote to wit:

AYES: NOES:
ABSTAIN: ABSENT:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this 8t day of November 2017.

Daniel Williams, Chairperson
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Charles Grace
Secretary/General Manager

Attachment:

Exhibit “A” — Plan of Services is approved for filing with the Executive Officer of the San
Luis Obispo LAFCO.

Exhibit “B” — List of parcels to be included as part of this service.

Exhibit “B1” Map of parcels to be included as part of this service.

RES393 Page2of2



Exhibit A

Background

The San Simeon Community Services District (SSCSD) is located on Highway One in
north San Luis Obispo County, California. The San Simeon Acres Service District was
formed pursuant to an election and Resolution of the San Luis Obispo County Board of
Supervisors on May 8, 1961. The name of the District was later changed to San Simeon
Community Services District.

The SSCSD is organized under California Government Code Section 61000 et al,
Community Service District law. The SSCSD is currently empowered by its authorizing
statutes and pursuant Code Section 61100 to provide the following services: road
maintenance, water, sewer and street lighting

Five members living within the boundaries of the SSCSD serve as elected board
members. The regular meetings of the Board are on the second Wednesday of the month
at the Cavalier Banquet Room at 250 San Simeon Ave., San Simeon. The Board
employs Grace Environmental Services to run the day to day operations and maintenance

of the SSCSD. These includes a general manager, office manager, plant superintendent,
and water operator.

Funding

The SSCSD is funded through water and wastewater revenues and property tax revenue
from San Luis Obispo County.

Weed Abatement Power (Unimproved Parcels)

On February 9, 2000 the SSCSD Board of Directors approved District Ordinance No. 93.
This ordinance contained language regarding weeds, dead trees, and other debris that could
create a risk of fire or safety hazards with the SSCSD boundaries. This Ordinance was used
to create an enforceable weed abatement program for the community of San Simeon.

Our records indicate that yearly weed abatement notices were mailed to the owners of vacant
unimproved parcels in San Simeon. This notices referenced the authority of the SSCSD to
require abatement under Ordinance No. 93.

In early 2017, current staff and District counsel determined that this ordinance was actually
unenforceable. Staff became concerned about the potential liability for the District if they
continued the weed abatement program under the guise of Ordinance No. 93. Over the course
of several Board meetings this item was discussed. In September 2017 the Board voted to
repeal Ordinance No. 93. This leaves the community of San Simeon without any enforceable
weed abatement authority for vacant unimproved parcels. There are currently 18 vacant

unimproved parcels in San Simeon. The size of these parcels varies, but all are larger than
5,000 square feet.



The agency that has fire authority in San Simeon is Cal Fire. Currently, there is no County-
wide weed abatement ordinance that would allow Cal Fire to clear vacant lots. Cal Fire
currently operates under Public Resources Code Section 4291, which is limited to improved
parcels only. The lack of a County-wide weed abatement ordinance means Cal Fire cannot
enforce weed abatement on vacant lots.

The SSCSD Board desires to activate its latent power to obtain weed abatement authority
pursuant to Government Code Section 61100(t) for the vacant unimproved parcels located
within our current boundaries pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 14875-14922.

There is currently no agency responsible for weed abatement authority of vacant
unimproved parcels in the community of San Simeon.

Benefits to San Simeon CSD Residents

The main benefit of this request is to help protect homes and businesses located in our
community in the event of a fire. The community needs the ability to help mitigate potential
fires in the community. The vacant lots are located sporadically throughout San Simeon.
Large unabated lots hinder neighboring parcels ability to secure defensible space around
improved properties. The removal of overgrown weeds, dead trees and other flammable

material from vacant parcels will reduce the amount of damage that could incur from a fire
in our community.

This power is very much needed to help ensure the safety of our community members.

The following is a summary of Board of Directors meetings during which weed abatement
authority and obtaining this power from LAFCO were discussed.

¢ July 12, 2017, Board meeting to discuss ordinance no. 93 and weed abatement
procedures in our community.

* August 9, 2017, Board meeting to discuss obtaining weed abatement authority from
LAFCO. Captain Tony Gomes from Cal Fire was present to answer questions from the
Board and members of the public.

* September 13, 2017, Board meeting to discuss activation of weed abatement authority
from LAFCO.



Plan for Services

1. Service Level. The same level of service that has been performed for weed abatement
since 2001 is proposed.

2. Service Area. The current service boundaries of the SSCSD are to be included in this

proposal. A map of the current vacant parcels to be included in this agreement area is
attached as Exhibits B and B-1.

3. Service Fees. There will be no increase in fees charged to owners of improved parcels
or of vacant unimproved parcels. Vacant lot owners who fail to clear their lots within
the timeline designated by the Board of Directors of the SSCSD, will be subject to
abatement fees. Any fees accessed to vacant parcels will be based actual costs associated
with lot clearings. Additionally, the SSCSD will access an administration fee in the
amount of $100.00. This fee will be used to support the cost of reimbursing the
contractor for the work performed, and to reimburse the general fund for the cost of
administration to perform this service.

4. Service Financing. The SSCSD maintains sufficient cash reserves to create and
implement this program. Costs associated with implementing this program each year are
under $750.00. Any additional costs incurred by the District to abate a vacant
unimproved parcel shall be passed on to the owner of this parcel. The District will work
with the San Luis Obispo County Tax Collector to add these charges onto the lot owner’s
property tax bill, should these owners fail to pay charges.

5. Service Management. The General Manger of the SSCSD and office staff serve full-
time and perform the administration and management of all SSCSD business.

6. Service Regulations. The SSCSD maintains a Code of Ordinances that provides for
rules and regulation related to District services. The District will pass a new
ordinance to include weed abatement services.

Terms and Conditions for the weed abatement power

1. Upon adoption of this resolution by LAFCO, the San Simeon Community Services
District shall be the authorized local agency to provide weed abatement services
within the San Simeon Community Services District boundaries.



013-031-022
013-031-025
013-031-026
013-031-042
013-031-043

Exhibit B

Subject to Weed Abatement

013-031-049
013-071-009
013-071-014
013-071-016
013-071-017

013-071-019
013-071-023
031-071-024
013-071-025
013-091-027

013-091-030
013-091-032
013-391-001
013-402-005
013-402-006

List of Vacant Unimproved Parcels by APN Numbers

013-402-012
013-402-013



.ru_.x._.m_n_ S3JIANIS ALINNWNOD NOIINIS NVS

14 HD.NOV.MﬂQ

F

913-403 943
013-402.904
013-202.54 :

MVQ\N?Q.HMQ.MHO
Sopuogy 180,
920/520-150-679 T C20-Teogrgl

mvo.wmo.ms &3@&
—— o e\ | ¢

(=

anad
1%

o)

TN

gt

e

SIS T
3 |5 2[R fee] 2 I3
LIZJ8 1] SR
\JE@/:J@M&#@;’. )

% ! .
¢ — S &
A o g

youeRsd
i
54 o
=, iﬁm«. oY

‘ON
o tz0-6107™"
pupved
enesed 2 s_,,s H.n&
s ‘ 6T0-TL0-€T0 -
y \
ms.ﬁo.ms

wo
epueth "
wﬁo.ﬁo.g\szm?&\ €20-TLO-€T0
- B —
SZ0-TLO-€TO0

dVIN ALINNWWNOD
37vOS Ol 1ON £10-200-€T0
el Z10-20-€T0
900-20t-€T0
S00-Z0v-€10

JUMSS d3S0doyd

wuerg
iuaugeeyy

UL yyy0

o0
2pr?

NP(PW

AUMHOM

0€0-T60-€T0

|

oS

TOO-T6E-ETO €C0-TLO-€ET0
C€0-T60-€T0 6T0-TL0-ET0
0E0-T60-ET0 LI0-TLO-€T0
LTO-T60-ET0 9T0-TLO-ETO
SCO-TLO-€ETO v10-TLO-ETO
¥Z0-1L0-T€0 600-TL0-ETO0

juswajeqy paap 03 393fqng ale jey
siaquinN NdV Aq sjaased parosdwiun juesaep jo si

T00-T6€-ET0

Py

321440
asoss

w3 on | LZ0-T60-ET0
et .

600-T/0- auteﬁm‘ _
gt /%% . w/No.HS.Hmo, . \ : T
— 1oI¥1SId SIOIANITS Nowvioaos |
ALINNWINOD NOSWIS NV'S ISuvaH

6v0-1€0-€T0
€V0-TE0-ETO
¢PO-TE0-ETO
970-1€0-€TO0
SCO-TE0-ETO
CC0-TE0-ETO



7. DISCUSSION ACTION ITEMS

A. Consideration of approval of Board Resolution
Honoring Alan Fields for His Service on the Board —
NO. 17-392.



7. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM
November 8, 2017

A. Consideration of approval of Board Resolution Honoring Alan Fields for His Service on
the Board — NO. 17-392.

Attached is a Resolution for Alan Fields commending him for his service to the San Simeon
Community Services District Board and the Community of San Simeon.

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 17-392.

B. Consideration of approval of Board Resolution 17-394 designating the applicant’s
agent for Disaster Assistance for Non-State Agencies.

In April of 2017 District staff submitted two projects as part of the grant application process
with Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). Both FEMA and the State of
California Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) require that all recipients have a valid,
current (within the last 3 years) resolution naming the Authorized Agents (Cal OES 130) on
file. The Cal OES 126/Form 1 must be signed by one of the Authorized Agents listed in the
attached resolution. This process is standard as part of the grant process. This resolution is
necessary in order to ensure that the SSCSD is able to obtain grant funds, when they are
distributed. Attached please find a copy of the letter from Cal OES advising of this
requirement. Staff recommends approval of Resolution 17-394.

C. Consideration of approval of Board Resolution 17-395 authorization signatures for
banking services on behalf of the District.

Attached for Board review and approval is Resolution 17-395. This Resolution grants
signing authority to Director Kellas for District bank accounts. Alan Fields is also being
removed from having signing authority. Staff recommends approval of this resolution.

D. Consideration of approval of Board Resolution 17-396 authorization for Office

Manager, Cortney Murguia, to have Web Site Access (read only) to the District Bank
Accounts.

Attached for Board review and approval is Resolution 17-396. This Resolution grants
Cortney Murguia read only web site access to the District bank accounts. This power is
necessary in order to allow Cortney to conduct routine review of the money marketing and

general checking bank account statements for the District. Staff recommends approval of
this resolution.

DAI November 2017 1 of 1



(g e gy g

RESOLUTION 17-392
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
HONORING ALAN FIELDS
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the San Simeon Community Services District would like to

express their sincere appreciation to Alan Fields for his thirteen years of service and devotion to the
District and the Community of San Simeon; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the San Simeon Community Services District would like to

express their sincere gratitude for his foresight in participating in the process in which to upgrade
the District’s water and wastewater service systems; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the San Simeon Community Services District would like to

commend Mr. Fields for his many tireless hours of voluntary service and dedication toward the
wellbeing of the District, and

WHEREAS, Mr. Fields supported and encouraged the District’s pursuit of the Water Treatment
Project and Recycled Water Project, and

WHEREAS, Mr. Fields has worked selflessly towards the best interests of the San Simeon
Community Services District and its residents, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors, staff and citizens of San Simeon will greatly miss Alan Fields’
contributions and personal commitment to the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the San Simeon Community

Services District does hereby acknowledge the many contributions that Alan Fields made to the
District.

Passed and adopted this 11 day of October, 2017. UPON MOTION of seconded
by , and on the following roll call vote to wit:

YES: Chairperson Williams YES: Director Russell

YES: Director Patel YES: Director McGuire

NOES: 6 ABSENT: @ ABSTAIN: 6

Daniel Williams

Chairperson
ATTEST:

Charles Grace
General Manager/Secretary

(e A e e e e g gy g =]



7. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM
November 8, 2017

B. Consideration of approval of Board Resolution 17-394 designating the applicant’s
agent for Disaster Assistance for Non-State Agencies.

In April of 2017 District staff submitted two projects as part of the grant application process
with Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). Both FEMA and the State of
California Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) require that all recipients have a valid,
current (within the last 3 years) resolution naming the Authorized Agents (Cal OES 130)
on file. The Cal OES 126/Form 1 must be signed by one of the Authorized Agents listed in
the attached resolution. This process is standard as part of the grant process. This
resolution is necessary in order to ensure that the SSCSD is able to obtain grant funds,
when they are distributed. Attached please find a copy of the letter from Cal OES advising
of this requirement. Staff recommends approval of Resolution 17-394.

DAl November 2017 1 of 1



EDMUND G. BROWN JR.

MARK S. GHILARDUCCI
GOVERNOR

C al OES DIRECTOR

GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

b

October 3, 2017

Charlie Grace, General Manager

San Simeon Community Services District
111 Pico Avenue

San Simeon, CA 93452

Subject: Notice of CDAA Application Approval
CDAA-2017-03, February 2017 Storms
Cal OES ID: 079-91005

Applicant: San Simeon Community Services District
Cal OES Log: 630140

Dear Charlie Grace:

The California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) has received the San
Simeon Community Services District’s Project Application for the California Disaster Assistance
Act (CDAA) Program for damage caused by the February 2017 Storms (CDAA-2017-03,
associated with the Federal major disaster declaration FEMA-DR-4308-CA). This disaster

received a Governor’s Proclamation on March 7,2017, and the incident period for this disaster is
February 1, 2017, through February 23, 2017.

A Cal OES representative may be contacting you in the near future to schedule a meeting for a
site visit and to prepare Damage Survey Reports. Please reference Cal OES ID number 079-
91005 when corresponding with this office. All correspondence should be addressed to:

Mr. David Gillings, State Public Assistance Officer
Recovery Section, Public Assistance Division
California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services
3650 Schriever Avenue
Mather, California 95655
ATTN: CDAA-2017-03

Please also be aware that all recipients must have a valid, current (within the last 3 years)
resolution naming Authorized Agents (Cal OES 130) on file. The Cal OES 126/Form 1 must be
signed by one of the Authorized Agents listed on the Cal OES 130 form. If you are unsure if you
have a current Cal OES 130 or you need clarification of what names and/or positions are listed
on the current Cal OES 130, please contact our Grants Processing Unit (GPU) at (916) 845-8110.

3650 SCHRIEVER AVENUE e MATHER, CA 95655
RECOVERY SECTION * PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DIVISION
PHONE: (916) 845-8200 * FAX: (916) 845-8387



San Simeon Community Services District
Page Two
October 2, 2017

If you require additional information related to this correspondence, please contact myself at
(916) 845-8224 or Mr. John Catching, Acting Program Manager, at (916) 845-8204.

DAVID GILLINGS
State Public Assistance Officer

Enclosure

cc: File Copy

jc



RESOLUTION NO. 17-394

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
DESIGNATING THE APPLICANT'S AGENT FOR DISASTER
ASSISTANCE FOR NON-STATE AGENCIES

BE IT RESOLVED, by San Simeon Community Services District that the General Manager, Charles Grace
or Office Manager, Cortney Murguia, is hereby authorized to execute for and on behalf of the San Simeon
Community Services District, a public entity established under the laws of the State of California,
applications, and to file them with the California Emergency Management Agency for the purpose of
obtaining

certain federal financial assistance under Public Law 93-288 as amended by the Robert T. Stafford
Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act of 1988, and/or state financial assistance under the
California Disaster Assistance Act;

THAT THE San Simeon Community Services District, a public entity established under the laws of the
State of California, hereby authorizes its agent(s) to provide to the California Emergency Management
Agency for all matters pertaining to such state disaster assistance the assurances and agreements
required.

WHEREAS, this is a universal resolution and is effective for all open and futures disasters up to three (3)
years following the date of approval below.

Upon motion of , seconded by , and on the
following roll call vote to wit:

AYES: NOES:
ABSTAIN: ABSENT:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this 8th day of November 2017.

ATTEST:

Daniel Williams

Chairperson of the Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Charles Grace
General Manager/Secretary/SSCSD

RESO 17-394 1 of 1



7. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM
November 8, 2017

C. Consideration of approval of Board Resolution 17-395 authorization signatures for
banking services on behalf of the District.

Attached for Board review and approval is Resolution 17-395. This Resolution grants

signing authority to Director Kellas for District bank accounts. Alan Fields is also being
removed from having signing authority. Staff recommends approval of this resolution.

DAl November 2017 1 of 1



RESOLUTION NO. 17-395

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN SIMEON
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING SIGNATURES, INCLUDING
FACSIMILE SIGNATURES, FOR BANKING SERVICES ON BEHALF OF THE SAN
SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AT HERITAGE OAKS BANK

WHEREAS, the San Simeon Community Services District's (“District”) priorities as to its
investments are, in the following order, preservation of principal, liquidity of principal and return
on investment; and

WHEREAS, the establishment of a general checking account and a money market account is
consistent with these priorities; and

WHEREAS, based upon changes to the composition of the District Board of Directors, a change
in authorized signatories is being requested by Pacific Premiere Bank, and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San Simeon Community
Services District as follows:

Section 1: The following persons are authorized to sign on behalf of the District, orders for
payment or withdrawal of money: Charles Grace, Dan Williams, Ken Patel, Mary Margaret
McGuire, John Russell and Gwen Kellas with further powers as set forth in Exhibit A, attached
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

Section 2: Any such authority shall remain in force until revoked by written notice to the affected
bank of the action taken by the Board of Directors of the District. All prior authorizations are
superseded.

Section 3: Any designated depository (‘Bank”) of the District is authorized and directed to honor
and pay any checks, drafts, or other orders for the payment of money withdrawing funds from any
account of the District when bearing or purporting to bear the signatures of TWO persons listed
in the attached Resolution as having signatory authority. The Bank is authorized and directed to
honor and to charge the District whom such actual or purported signatures were made, provided
they resemble the signatures duly certified to and filed with the Bank by the District.

Passed and adopted this 8th day of November 2017. UPON MOTION of Director

seconded by Director , and on the following roll call vote
to wit:
AYES: NOES:
ABSENT: ABSTAIN:
Dan Williams, Chairperson
Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Charles Grace
Secretary/General Manager

RES 17-395 Page 1 of 2



EXHIBIT A
POWERS & AUTHORITIY
RESOLUTION 17-395

NAME TITLE POWERS

Ken Patel Board of Director Signatory

Mary Margaret McGuire Board of Director Signatory

Dan Williams Board of Director Signatory

John Russell Board of Director Signatory

Gwen Kellas Board of Director Signatory

Robert Stilts Bookkeeper Web Access
Deposit of Funds

Charles Grace General Manager Signatory
Web Access
Exercise instructions to bank

Renee Samaniego Osborne Administrator Web Access
Deposit of Funds

Exercise instructions to bank

Cortney Murguia Administrator Web Access
Deposit of Funds

RES 17-395 Page 2 of 2



7. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM
November 8, 2017

D. Consideration of approval of Board Resolution 17-396 authorization for Office

Manager, Cortney Murguia, to have Web Site Access (read only) to the District Bank
Accounts.

Attached for Board review and approval is Resolution 17-396. This Resolution grants
Cortney Murguia read only web site access to the District bank accounts. This power is
necessary in order to allow Cortney to conduct routine review of the money marketing and

general checking bank account statements for the District. Staff recommends approval of
this resolution.

DAI November 2017 1 of 1



RESOLUTION NO. 17-396

RESOLUTION OF THE SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ESTABLISHING AND AUTHORIZING READ ONLY WEB SITE ACCESS
TO DISTRICT BANK ACCOUNTS

WHEREAS, the San Simeon Community Services District Board of Directors does hereby find
that District Bank accounts made viewable by read only access via Pacific Premiere Bank web
site would provide more current account balance information for the District’s financial summary.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the San Simeon Community Services District
Board of Directors does hereby authorize the Office Manager, Cortney Murguia read only
access to the Pacific Premiere Bank checking account, money marketing account and CD
accounts for purposes of account balance review and account statement retrieval.

UPON MOTION of seconded by , and
on the following roll call vote to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this 8th day of November 2017.

Daniel Williams
Chairperson of the Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Charles Grace
General Manager/Secretary, SSCSD

RESO No. 396





